Karen Olmstead

From: Karen Olmstead
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 9:45 AM
Subject: First Monday Update from Provost's Office

Dear Salisbury University Faculty:



My best wishes for the upcoming semester; | look forward to seeing you on August 21 if not sooner,
Karen

Upcoming dates of interest — see Academic Affairs calendar for times and locations. For information about
performances, lectures, and other cultural events, check out the Fall 2019 Panorama.

8/1 Fall Sabbatical Leave Applications due to unit chair or director/immediate supervisor

8/15  Transitional Terminal Leave request for Spring is due

8/19  Adjunct Faculty Orientation

8/19  New Student Reflection Facilitator refresher training (lunch included)

8/20  New Faculty Orientation

8/21  Faculty Development Day

8/21  Provost’s Welcome Back

8/22  New Student Move-in

8/23  New Student Orientation activities and Convocation

8/26  Fall 2019 Semester Classes Begin

8/26-30 Add-Drop Period

8/29  Summer Research Poster Session 3:30 pm GAC Assembly Hall

9/1 Fall Sabbatical Leave Applications due to the Dean

9/5 Academic Affairs Office notifies faculty who are eligible for promotion and/or tenure

9/9-18 Gullweek

9/15  Faculty who are applying for tenure/promotion notify unit chair/director who notifies chair of unit tenure
review committee of candidates

9/20  Graduate Research and Presentation (RAP) and University Student Academic Research Awards
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